Abdul Khaliq Naveed

Professor

NUST School of Health Sciences

Email: principal@nshs.nust.edu.pk

Contact:



About

Dr. Abdul Khaliq Naveed is working as Professor in the NUST School of Health Sciences. Dr. Abdul Khaliq Naveed has a PhD in Biochemistry. Dr. Abdul Khaliq Naveed has published 4 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 26, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

FCPS in Chemical Pathology	1996 - 2001
College of Physicians and Surgeons Pakistan , Pakistan	
PhD in Biochemistry	1992 - 1996
Quaid-i-Azam University , Pakistan	
MPhil in Biochemistry	1986 - 1988
University of Karachi , Pakistan	
MBBS in Med-Surg	1975 - 1980
University of the Punjab , Pakistan	
Experience	
Professor	2023- Present
NUST School of Health Sciences	
Professor	2023 - 2023
NUST School of Health Sciences	
Principal	2021 - 2022
Wah Medical College , Wah Medical College	
Dean & Pro- Rector	2020 - 2021
Superior University , Superior University	
Principal	2017 - 2020
CMH Lahore Medical College and Institute of Dentistry , CMH Lahore Medical College and Institute of Dentistry, Lahore	
Dean & Professor	2014 - 2017
Riphah International University , Riphah International University, Rawalpindi	
Dean Faculty of Medicine	2008 - 2014
NUST/AM college , NUST/AM college, Rawalpindi	
Professor & Head of Department Biochemistry	1996 - 2014
Army Medical College , Army Medical College, Rawalpindi	
Dean & Professor	1984 - 2014

Army Medical College/ NUST, Rawalpindi , Army Medical College/ NUST, Rawalpindi

Research Articles

Impact Factor: 0

DOI: -

Pattern of dyslipidemia and impact of increasing age and duration of type 2 diabetes mellitus on 2015 dyslipidemia, insulin levels and insulin resistance Amina Nadeem Sadaf Mumtaz Abdul Khaliq Naveed Muhammad Aslam Arif Siddiqui Ghulam Mustafa Lodhi The Journal of the Pakistan Medical Association, Volume 65, No. 9, Pages 928-932 Impact Factor: 0.488 | Quartile: 4 DOI: PMID: 26338734 A novel deletion mutation in the DSG4 gene underlies autosomal recessive hypotrichosis with variable 2015 phenotype in two unrelated consanguineous families Asmat Ullah Syed Irfan Raza R. H. Ali Abdul Khaliq Naveed Syed Dilawar Abbas Rizvi Ruby Satti Wasim Ahmad Abid Jan Clinical and Experimental Dermatology, Volume 40, Issue 1, Pages 78-84 Impact Factor: 1.315 | Quartile: 3 | Citations: 26 DOI: doi:10.1111/ced.12457 Regulation of Glucagons, Smotostatin and GLP-1 by Insulin and Forskolin in Rats 2002 Abdul Khaliq Naveed Journal of College of Physicians and Surgeons Pakistan (JCPSP), Vol:12(1), Pages: 4-11, Jan 2002 Impact Factor: 0 DOI: -Regulation of Glucagons Gene Expression by Insulin 2001 Abdul Khaliq Naveed

Journal of College of Physicians and Surgeons Pakistan,, Vol:11(11), Pages:709-14,